Smith Family Farm 2890 Huy 41 Giéuslhmsbe
alhoun, 1
Equipment LLC 706.629.8881

smithequipment1@mindspring.com

QUOTE
8152003
TO: City of Cartersville
SLC126 8 Bolt with Scales $67,000.00

Will have 2 splash guards, 1000rpm cv pto and 21.5x16.1 flotation tires.

Quoted price requires item being picked up at Smith Family Farm Equipment, Calhoun, GA
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Sidney Forsﬁh

From: Timothy Ownby <TOwnby@agproco.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 3:32 PM

To: Bart Sears

Subject: [EXTERNAL]

This email originated from outside the City of

Cartersviile network. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender
Hand know the content is safe.

ESender:townby@agproco.com

Updated Quote for Kuhn Slinger spreader SLC126:
$71,900.00
Availibility ordering now Spring 2024

Tim Ownby | Sales

Ag-Pro Companies

(423) 745-0133 w | (423) 506-5673 C
1109 Congress Pkwy S

Athens, TN 37303 | USA | AgProCo.com
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Strong on Service n ’ m

CONFIDENTIALITY. This electronic mail and any files transmitted with it may contain information proprietary to Ag-Pro,
or one of its parents, subsidiaries, or affiliates, and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom
they are addressed, shall be maintained in confidence and not disclosed to third parties without the written consent of
the sender. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering the electronic mail to the
intended recipient, be advised that you have received this electronic mail in error and that any use, dissemination,
forwarding, printing, or copying of this electronic mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this electronic mail in
error, please immediately notify the sender by return mail. Any sales quote contained in this email shall only be valid if
the quote is in writing and on a signed Ag-Pro, LLC purchase order form.



High Tech Equipment

271 CORD 778

IDER, AL 35981
(256)632-8880
htequipment@farmerstel.com
htequipment.net

ADDRESS SHIP TO

Bart Sears Bart Sears

City of Cartersville City of Cartersville

P.0.Box 1390 City of Cartersville

Cartersville, GA 30120 P.0.Box 1390
Cartersville, GA 30120

SALES REP

Marty

ACTIVITY

Equipment Sales

KUHN KNIGHT SLC-126
600/55R X 22.5 FLOTATION TIRES
1 3/4 20 SPLINE 1000 RPM CV DRIVE LINE

FOB HIGH TECH TOTAL

Accepted By Accepted Date

ESTIMATE # 1142
DATE 08/14/2023
EXPIRATION DATE 09/01/2023

QTY
1

1.5% SERVICE CHARGE PER MONTH WILL BE ADDED ON ITEMS 30 DAYS PAST DUE.

RATE AMOUNT
79,248.00 79,248.00

$79,248.00



